


June 5, 2025

Hon. Cynthia Sullivan
City of Needville

PO Box 527
Needville, TX 77461

RE: May 2025 Election Contract

Dear Cynthia,

Enclosed is a breakdown of the final election costs for the May 3, 2025 election held in
accordance with the Contract for Election Services between Fort Bend County and the
City of Simonton.

Although we had estimated the cost to be $8277.00, the actual cost was considerably less
at $3,605.55. Since the city had paid a deposit of $4,966.00 we will be requesting that

the county issue a refund in the amount of $1,360.45 to you.

As always, it was a pleasure working with you in conducting your election. We look
forward to serving you in the future.

Sincerely,

John Oldham
Fort Bend County
Elections Administrator

Enclosure






Attachment C

8. Delivery of Voting Equipment & Supplies
a. Early Voting & Election Day

9. Polling Place Rental
(TEC § 43.031, 43.033)
a. Election (number of polling places rented)

10 Publication of electronic voting system notices )
(TEC § 127.096(a))
a. Election

11. Miscellaneous election expenses (itemize)
a. Ger
Ballot Layout & Coding

Absentee Ballots -Printed & Mailed
50 Ballots X

Mileage reimbursements

Posting of Bond
0 Locations x

Printing of Notices
0 Pages X 0 Locations x

SUBTOTAL

12. Election Services Contract Administrative Fee
(TEC § 31.100(d))
a. Election

13. Cost of Joint election
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$600

$0

$10

$400

$75

$50

$0

$0

$7,525

10%

$752

$8,277

City of Needville

$266.00

$0.00

$6.00

$400.00

$18.00

$6.00

$3,277.55

$328.00

$3,605.55
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